Jackie Webb

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Dear MARS's Users:

Master Agreement Renewal Team <PurchasingRenewals@broward.org>

Friday, February 24, 2023 6:01 PM

Ozell Murray; Mark Darmanin

Nancy Olesen; Christine SHOREY; Amedi009@hotmail.com; hmatthew@broward.org;
ROBERTGLEASON

CONTRACT UPDATE NOTIFICATION — Contract#: PNC2123416B1_1 - Concrete Asphalt
Restoration

This email is to inform you that the expiration date of the contract No. PNC2123416B1_1 for Concrete Asphalt
Restoration has been changed in PeopleSoft, the new expiration date is 3/20/2024. The threshold amount for the
referenced contract is $1,697,585.00.

Please confirm that all the details below are current:

Current Term

Start date: 3/21/2022 End date: 3/20/2024 Amount: $1,697,585.00

Renewal Term One Start date: 3/21/2024 End date: 3/20/2025 Amount: Not Available

Please confirm that all information listed here is correct. If there are any changes, notify the Purchasing Renewals
team at purchasingrenewals@broward.org.




